
 

                JANUARY 11, 2017 

 

 

AMENDMENT #1 

 

         FORMAL SEALED BID NO:    MC98-01267-5228 

         

       TITLE:    FIRE HYDRANT TESTING & MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

 

         OPENING:    JANUARY 26, 2017     

 

 

To All Bidders: 
 

1. See page 2 of this amendment for answers to questions posed by a potential bidder(s).  

 

2. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 

3. A copy of this amendment must be signed by bidder and attached to bid.  

 

 

 

________________________________________________ 

Authorized Purchasing Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

Acknowledged and Subscribed to: 

 

Bidder Name:__________________________________ 

 

By: (sign in ink)___________________________   Title:________________________  
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Question:   Will we only be submitting the test reports to you, or will we be required to submit       

                    them to the local governing agencies as well?  

 

   Answer:    Test reports will be submitted to the NHCC representatives as well as the local     

                     authorities having jurisdiction.   

 

 

 

 

Question:   Will we be escorted (for at least the first year) to each hydrant?  

 

   Answer:    Yes. 

      

 

 

 

Question:   How long is this contract for?  

 

   Answer:   The blanket order (contract) will be awarded for one (1) year.  NHCC reserves the   

                    right to extend the blanket order up to an additional four (4) year(s) at one year   

                    intervals (see Formal Bid for details).   

        

 

 

   

Question:   Is this a new contract?  Or does another firm currently have a contract with you that     

                    is set to expire?  

 

   Answer:   This is a new blanket order (contract).  

 

 

 

 

Question:   There are bid items for time and material for equipment and labor… are you   

                    expecting to be replacing hydrants as part of this contract?  

 

   Answer:   The bid documents refer to Plan “A” and Plan “B” services.  Plan “A” will cover    

                    inspection and testing of hydrants.  Plan “B” will cover any repairs or replacements    

                    of fire hydrants that become necessary during the term of the blanket order.  


